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Steel Limted e egemian

DIDARGAN., PATNA-800 008

CIN: L27101ER 1597210004967
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 25" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of MS DINA TRON
EL_ STEEL LIMITED will be held on Monday, 25" September, 2017 at 11.00 am at the registered office of the
compiry to transact the following busincss:

S OF

Lk

18 o
To receive, considet & adopt the audited Balance Sheet a8 at 31" March; 2017, the Profit and Loss
account for the vear-ended on that date and Auditors Report thereon, and ithe reporls af the Board of
Directors, Corporate Govermance Report as on 17" March: 2017
To appoint & Director in place of Prashant Bhartiva, who retires from office by potation aiid Beng
gligible, offers himself for re-appoinment.
To appoint statutory sudior and te fix their remuneration and to pass the oHowing regolulion as an
Ondinary Besolution:

SRESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Scetion 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2015, mehuding any
statutory enactment or modification thereof, Mis. Agrawal Anil & Associates, Chartered Accountant,
(Firm Registration Ma, 002470C) be and 15 hereby appuinied as the Statutory Audiors: of the Company
o hald oifice from the conclusion of s 25" Annual General Meeting till the conclusiin of "
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022, subject to calification as 1o the sard appointmert af
every Annual General Meeting, at a remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors in
consultation with the Auditors plus applicable | ervice tax and reimbursement of avelling and out of
pocket expenises incurred by them for the purpose of mudil.

Date: 27" May, 2017 By order of the Board
Plpce: Paina For Pina Iron & Stech Lid,

APy

(SANJAY KUMAR BHARTIY A)

Mansging Director



MNotes:
1. A member of the company who s entilied lo alfend and vole al the ssid mesling iz enfitled lo
BOpednt g proxy focgltena and vole rglead of himsall and e proky need nol be'a member of thi
COmpanmy:

2 Instrument{s) appointing proxies, i any, in order ta be effeciive, most be received & the Registerad
Offico of the comparny not less then forty eight hours before the commancemant of the maeting

3, The Register of members and the share trahsfer boaks of the company wil remain clogad from 15"
Saptomber 2017 1o 25" Seplomber, 2017 (both dajs inclushel,

4. Members are réquesied fo kindly notify the change in address, If sny ld shares depariment of the
company, located a8t Abdul Rahmanpur Rosd, Paina -£00 008,

4. Membess are fequested (o quote their Folio Numbers in sff their corraspandence,

6 Members degirous of having any information megarding sccowns are requested to eddress their
guenes to the Msnaging Direclor af the Rogistersd. Office of the company, af leas! seven days
before the dale of the meeling, so thal the requisite- informaltion is made availabla af the meeting,

7. Membors ang requested fo tring their conies of the: Araual Repod-lo the mesting.

Mombers / Proxies afe requested (o bing with them the attendance slip. ahd hand cvor af the
erirance duly sigried by them.

§ Corpovale Members infending to send their Aulhorized Representative under Section 112 of the

Corpanies Act, 2013 sre requested to Send & duly certified capy of the Board Resolution
suthorizing the representatives to aftend snd vole af the Anrual General Mesting.

By order of the Board
For Dima lron & Stee| Lid.

Nt
{(SANIAY KUMAR BHARTIYA)
Managing Divector
Bate: 277 May, 2017

Place: Patha
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The Members of

DINA TRON & STEEL LIMITED
[CIN:L2T101BR1992PLCO0496T)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 24" annual report with the audited statement of
accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2017. The working results of the company are setout
hereunder: -

1. FINAMCIAL RESULTS :

Total Revenue 1,49,83,41,983.44 1,16,70,64,829.10

Profit before finance charges, tax, 6,63,16,835.66 5.75.47.604 79
Depreciation/Amortization
Less: finance charges, 1,50.27,311.97 3,77,55,088:97
Piofit before Tax, Depreciation/Amortization 3,03,89,523.69 1979260532 |
[¢ss: Depreciation 1,53,75.002.27 1.09.46,171.74
MNet Profit before Taxation 1,50,14 501 42 R 46,433 58
[ Provision for Taxation (incl. deferred tax) 70,07,320:00 20,54, 280,00
[ Profit| Loss) after 300717242 67.92,153.58
Provision for proposed dividend l ) =
Dividend Tax | = =
Transfer 10 Greneral Rescrve & ’ ' 3
2. PER -!Em_ﬁﬂﬂﬂ'_ 3
Dhur net profit amounted 1o Rupees 80.07 Lacs ag against Rupeés 67.92 Lacs in the previous
¥oar.
3. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK :

The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of fron & Steels and the Board
informs to the members that there has been no change in the natere of business of e
Company during the financial year. Defail information on operation is provided in the

LA Lk i r = - LR



v 2

Jki‘!'ﬁ:}'l .Agem:ies {F‘} Lt{?]

DIVIDEND
The Board of directors has not recommended any dividend with the view to conserve. the
resources of company.

SHARE CAPITAL
During the Financial Yeéar 2016:17, no néw shares has been issued or alloted out of the

authorized capital of the Company, hence no change in the share capital of the Company.
MNLA TURENM:

The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT-9 for the financial year 2016-17 has been
enclosed with this report.

NIMB ARD

During the Financial Year 2016-17, 09 meetings of the Board of Directors af the COmpany
were held on 28/05/3016, D5/0872016, 15/0972016, 29/09/2016, 10/11/2016, 05/12/2016;
06/02/2017, D6/0372017 & 21/0372017.

| 300000000 |

} | For mmhngﬁmd}-
Bishwanath Pd. & Sons Agencies; | 10.00,000.00 | 10.00,000.00 requirement for
Patna carrying  out  “af
Laxmi Vinayak Ventire (') Ltd, 0,00,000.00 - business activity.
L.V. Enterprises {P) Ltd. 15,00,000,00 | 15,00,000,00
Shree Bihari Jee Mills (P) Ltd. 1.00,00,000.00 | 1,00,00,000.04 |
TOTAL 1,55,00,000.00 | 1,79,95,000,00

ATION '1 'S

Tha nbﬁewahnm made in the Auditors Report mad together with relevant notes thereon dre sel{
explanatory and hence do not call for any futher comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013. As required under section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 the
Company has obtained a secretaral audit report and attached with this report in Form MR-3.
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The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committes of the

Company during the year under review,

REIGN EXCHANGE NINGS AN
As required by Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companiecs Act, 2013 read with Comparies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, A statement regarding particulars of conservation of energy Is

presented as ander:-

A. CONSERVATION OF ENE RGY:

0.

The company's products comprise & wide range of ser finished and finished long: steed

products. The product mix varies-each year and the production process involves several

uperations in different divisions. It is therefore not feasible to apportion the cost and

consumption per unit of production.

FORM - A
Current Year | Current Year
201617 | WI5-14 |
Fower & Fuel Consumption
a)  Electricity (Purchased)
= Unit (KWH) 7,44,02,270 5.04,29 250 |
Total Amount (Rs, In lacs) 33R54105 W02 7868 |
Average Rate/per unit 455 L
b)  Furnace Ol (Consumgd)
Unit (Lir.) =
Total Amount (Rs. In Jics) - =
Average Rate/Lir. s [
¢) Coal o
Quantity (MT) 135.055 52396
L Total Amount (R, In Jacs) 9.82 35 85
Average Rate/MT 0.072 0.06R
Co linn on of I ction



2.

13,

14,

15,

16.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :

As the Directors of the Company are themselves capablein the line of activity the company
undertakes, there is as such no need for the technology absomption.

a3 RETGN CHANGE EARNIN 18]
Detail of forcign exchange and outgn during the year under review has been mentioned at
Pomt No-8 of Motes to Aceounis;

TICULARS OF ¢ CTS O RERANGE T5 W LATEDR PARTIES
All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the company during the financial year with

related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's len gth basis,
The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(])
of the Companies Act 2013 for the Financial Year 2016-17 in the preseribed formar, AQC 2

has been enclosed with the report,

The Board declares that there has béen no material change and no event has pceurred durmg
the halance sheet date and the dare of signing this repart which could affect the financial
position or the solvency of the company:

ANA EXT I
The Company has in place a mechanism to sdentify, assess; monitor and mitigate various risks
to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are

systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a vontinuing basis. These are discussed

at'the meetings of the Audit Commuittee and the Board of Directors of the Company.

L IGNIFICANT
coL OR TRIBUNAL

BY THE REGULA'

There are no significant and matenial orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunils
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operation in future,

AT WORKPLACE

PREY ON, PROHIBITION & RE SAl ST, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment 1o its

employees, During the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported,



17.

18.
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] OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERI ERSON g
During financial yeur 2016-17 following changes took place in the composition of Board of
Directars:
* Mr. Prashant Bhartiya, Director retire by rotation at the ensuing snnual general meeting
and being eligible, offer himself for reappointment,

OF INT

The Company’s internal control svstems sre commensurate with the nature of its biisiess and
the size and complexity of its operations. These are rautinely tested and certified by Stamtory
as well a5 Internal Auditors. Sigmificant audit observations and follow up actions thereon are
reparied to the Andit Committes.

DEFOSITS
The Company has not accepted any armount as deposits during financial year 20016-17 and a4

such no amount is due on account of principal or interest as on the balance sheet date.

4]

As per definition of Independent Director un_d;:r Section 14%(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and confirmanon/disclosures received from directors, following Non Exceutive Directors are
ndependent in terms of Seotion 1496 of the Companiss At 2013

Mr. Atul Kumar

Mr. Abhishek Agarwal

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Seeretarial Audit Report in prescribed format MR-3 given by & practicing company secretary
for the financial year 2016-17 has been enclosed with this report.

BOARD COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit committee of the company was constuted after being mandated with the sime
terms of reference specified in Regulation 18 of LODR as well as those stipulated by the
SEBI puidelines: The current terms of reference also fully conform to the requirement of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, |



11 Q:!mgggsiimn

The sudit commitice comprises 3 Directors — Mr. PRASHANT BHARTIVA. Mr ATUL
EUMAR and Mr. A EI-IIEH-EK-AG&RW&L

IOI. Attendance
Five meetings were held during. the vear .and were atterided by the members of the
committee,

L Term of Reference

The Nomination and Remuneration committee of the company was constituted after
being mandated with the same terms of reference specified in Regulation 19 of LODR
25 wiell a5 those stipulated by the SEBI guidelines. The current terms of reference alio
fully copfarm to the requirement of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

. Compogition
The Momimation and Remunerition commitiee comprises 4 Direclors Mr
PRASHANT BHARTIYA, Mrs, RITU BHARTIYA, Mr. ATUL EUMAR and Mr,
ABHISHEK AGARWAL.

I Attendance
Four meetings were held during the vear and were attended by the meémbers of the

COmTiee,

Separate note on Nomination and Remuneration Comniities policy has been enclosed
with this Report.

23, FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

The evaluation framework for assessing performance of directors comptises of fallowing key
areas;

# Auendance of Board Meetings and Board Committee Meetings,
7 Input regarding future prowth of ‘company and its performance.
#  Commitment o shareholders and other stakeholders interest,
The evaluation myolves Self-Evaluation by the Board Member and Subscqguently assessment

by the Bourd of Diréciors. A member of the Board will not participate in the discussion of

his ¢ her evaluation.
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VIGIL MECHANISM
The wigil mechanism' of the company which also incorporates whistle blower palicy. Thi

Whistleblower Policy encourages Directors and employees to bring to the Company's
attention, mstances of nnethical behaviour, actual or suspected incidents of fraud or violation of
the. Code of Conduct that could adversely impact the Company's: operations, business

performance dod /[ or reputation. The Company investigates such incidents, when reported, iy

an impartal wanner md takes appropriste action to ensure that the requisite standands of

professioni] wnd cthical conduct are always upheld. It s the Company’s Policy to ensure that
mo emplovee i5 victimised or harassed for bringing such incidents to the attention of the
Company. The practiée of the Whistleblower Policy is overseen by the Audit Committee of the
Board.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

Corporate {;_:]'-i:rl}t'll'l{.iﬂ LCertificate given by auditors régarding compliance with regulation 27
of (Listing Obligations dnd Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 has been enclosed
with this report,

Declaration by Manuging Diregtor that the Board Members and Senior Management Persannel
have complicd with the Code of Conduct has been-eniclosed with thig report,

IEELAL REMUNERATI

Statistical Disclosures pursuant to Rule 5 of Companics (Appomtment and Remuneration of
Managerul Personnel) Rules, 2014, are attached with this report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/S Bubadh Goel & Co,, Chartered Accountants (Fim Regn No, 006103C7 having its office at
202, Rani Maza, Exhibition Road, Patna — 800001, will retire at the ensuing annual general
meeting of the company, Your directors recommend appointment of Agrawal Aml &
Associates (Firm Regn No. (N24700) a5 statutory auditers of the company.

The Conipany has received a confirmation from the said Auditors that they are not disqualified
to act #s the Auditors and are eligible to hold the office as Auditors of the Company, Necessary
resolution lor appointment of the said Auditors is included in the Notice of AGM far seeking
approval uf miernbers.

COST AUDITORS

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed S.CHHAPARIA & ASSOCIATES,
Cost Accountinls oy 15092016 o carry out the audit of the cost accounting records
mamtained by the company for the financial year 2016-17.



29, SECRETA\MIAL ALDITORS
The Bourd of Directors of the Company has appointed B.Kumar & Asscciates, Compav
Secretarics on 2032017 to carry secretarial audit of the company for the financial vear 2016.
17,

30, MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Separate 1l on nisRagement discussion and analysis has been enclosed with this report.

31. BDIRECTUR'S RESPONSIBILITY:
Pursuant 1) Section 134 (3) (¢)of the Companies ‘Act, 2013 the Board confirms that-
2} In the proparation of the annual accounts for the financial yeariended 31" March, 2017, the

-apphicabic scesunting standards have been followed ;

b) Approp:iate accounting policles have been selected and applied consistently and the Board
has matle judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true gnd
fair view of the stute of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017 and of the Profit-of the
Compuny for the vear ended on that date,

€) Proper anid suflicient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate sccounting records
i accordunce with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the msets of
the Compuny and for preventing and detecting fraud and other imregulantics; and

d) The aneuol secounts have been prepared On--ZoIng concern basis,

) The ditceiors | dievised proper systoms m ensure compliance with the provisions of all
apphicatiie lnws and this such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

£y The dircciors had laid down internal financial ‘coritrols to be followed by the company and

thiat such mtermal financial c'm-! triols are adequate and were operating effectively,

32,  ACENOWLEDBGEMENT :

Your directors tuke this opportunity to offer their sincers thanks to the various departments of
the Cenial & Sime Govt, Banks, customers & Suppliers for their continied valuable

assistance & suppon, Your dircctors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the
dedigated efforts by officers, staff and workers of the Company at all levels.

For and On behatf{ of the Bosrd of
Drina Iron & Sieel Limited

AN Wadse

Place: - Paina SANIAY KUMAR BHARTIVA
Datés = 27,6500 7 [CHAIRMAN



SOMEINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

INTRODUCT ()%

The Compar, considers human resources as its invaluable assets. This policy on nomination and
remimeration of Direoturs, Key Managenal Personnel (KEMPs) and -other employees has been
formulated i (ooms o 1he provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the listing agreement in order
to pay equitabl remiuncration to the Directors, KMPs and Emplovees of the Company,

CONSTITU LION OF NOMINA

The Board has constiluted the "Nomination and Remuneration Commities™ of the Board on Oetober
13, 2004 uncer the . Companies Act, 2013, The Board his authority to reconstitute this committey
from time to |11,

POLICY FOI APPOINTMENT AND RE
MANAGEMENT

The Commitici shall sdentify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of
the person for appomiment as Director, KMP or senior management level and recommend o the
Board his Mer dppoimtaent,

KMPS AND SENIOR

A person 1o be appomied as: Director; KMP-or senior management level should possess adequate
qualification. ««periise and expericnee for the position he / she is considered for appointment, The
Commuttee his diseretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by @
persom s subiicient | sitisfactory for the cancerned position.

* Term/'|enurp
Managing Diroctor Whole time Direetor

The Company <hall uppoint ur re-appoint any person a3 its Managing Director and CEO or Whole
time Director fura tern not exceeding five vears ata time,

Independent iirecior

An Independcir Direcior shill hold office fora term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the
Company an! «will be cligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company
and disclosure ol such (ppoeintment in the Board's report. '

& Removal

Due to ress o for any disqualification mentioned in the Companics Act, 2013, rules made
thereunder ov uider nny ather upplicable Act, rules and regulations; the Committee may recormmend,
te the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director or KME subject o the
provisions and compliance of the suid Act, ruled and regulations.

- E!&-_- 15118

The Whisle-tiniic Direciors; KMP nnd senior management personnel! shall retire as per the applicable
provisions o e Companies Act, 2013 and the prevatling policy of the Company,



POLICY RIIATING TO REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER
EMPLOYE! 5

1

2,

The rewnerdien [ compensation/ commission se. to Directors, KMPS and Other
Emplovees will be determined by the Committee and récommended to the Board for
ADPIG v

The renmeration payable to Non- Executive Director is baséd dn the rémuneration structure
as downnmned by the Board, and is revised from time to tme; depending on individaal
contribven. the Company's performance, and the provisions of the Companies  Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder;

The rerunerszion and commission to be paid o the Managing Director shall be in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder. Increments
to the o« isting reounecation’ compensation structure may be recommended by the Committes
to the Hoand which should be within the limits approved by the Sharcholders in the case of
Manai g Direétor.

DETAILS PLECTAINING T0O REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 193(12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT
AND REMUN ERATIUN OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014,

i
| Name OfDirceiors | Remunerdtion of | % increase in | Rutio of remuneration I
Bireetor for financial | remuneration in  the [ of each director to |
year 2016-17. (Rs.) financial year 2016-17, | median  remuneration _
b S of employees. waidd
Sonfay Kunwir Bhartiva | - 6,00,000 Nil B.69% |
[PrashantBharha | §00.000 Nil | 864015 |

The miedian romunsration of employees of the company during the financial vear 2016-17 was
R5.60,000 and during the financial year 2015-16 was Rs.68 400

i,
il
.

Y.
vi.

There were 124 pernanent cmplovees on the rolls of the Company as.on-March 31, 2017,

In the financiil year there wus incroase of 0.87% in the median remuneration of employess
Averape perdimisge ingreise in the salaried of emplovees other than the managenial personne
in the Fnanesl year 2016-17 was 10.81% whereas managerial remuneration remains sume.
Thert were o varable components in remuneration availed by directors.

B is hereby affiomed thut the remuneration paid 15 as per the Remuneration Puolicy far
Dareviors, Koy Managerial Personnel and other Employees.



FORM NO. ADC-2 .
[Pursaant to clausc (1) of sub-settion 3 of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
; {(Accounts) Rules, 2014

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS
ENTERED INTO BY THE COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERED TO IN SUB.
SECTION (1) OF SECIION 8% OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 INCLUDING CERTAIN
ARMS LENCG TH TRANSACTIONS UNDER THIRD PROVISO THERET(D

1. Betuils of contrmets or drranzements or transactions not st arm’s length basis | NA

Mame of the | Natapgal | Burafichof ke | Termiof Iusificstion for entering into [ Date of | Amouni | Daic
reteead [inw. ) Ciintracis Dol Contracis! such it o1 | approval paid wy | o
B madvire o | Advsngomoents | et Arrangemenig! arrengomentzor Tasgkctons | By the | sdvenes Secial
felaiermslicy |4 Teati=iz i Tramnitioes Biar wilony | ekei)
Ty - ' inn

| ‘

I

T ! =

2. Betasls ol materal contricts or arrangemients or transactions it arm’s length basis

Mismy of the ! Nuture of | Dusation gT Terms of I'.':!g_ic of appeoval by | Amouit paid a5
relatid party (Lomemeis: | g Cpritracts | the Baprd: iFdiny advasices; {f pny,
and-icof | Armngaie | Cootrooes! /

relaticnship |t | Arrangement Amange
Iratssctic | . ments’
s | | unsactions: | Transscti
1 T | M | | om
PATIZIMITRA | SALE Ih“'{i‘{“:h.';ﬂ - CEE2ES "ML

INOLS TRIA| I MRIHICLLARE, | f

Bifalis — INT | O SURELY I

(&) ] AN |

| CHIUERS Ll

NATERIALS |

BELALLN {
PARTY

For and On behatf of the Bourd of
Dina Iron & Steel Limited

Nb ks,

Place: - Patn: SANIAY KUMAR BHARTIVA
Diate: - 27.05. 2017 [CHAIRNMAN]




PHILOSOPIY OF THE CONMPANY

Campany’s Visivn
The company s vision s to beeome:
* The prefined partnes o the steel industry providing the greatest value,
= A lghly espocied industry leader with which all stakeholders are proud to be psspoisted

wilh.

Buginess Stratepy
The votmpany s bukmess sirilvuy is 1o improve it mmr.fs.bWEﬁ'.wﬂmham:
* o My heing e plotoer providitg te greatest value,
* Aehiever thronph o solutions partnering approach delivering improved quality.

EWLJ!:_M
Al Eeployees are communited 1o living the company’s value;

& Cpstinmer alwiays G
*  Highpeslommance
* Hnployés gous
& espdisivoness
* . leam wiarking
*  Hibpisermen;
¢ [otdby baample
" Detiwer ile gromfse
¥ Lo us ettt

= adety, Health and the Environment

Integrity oF 'isincil Riding
The goiopany ensires (bat-adeguate: controls are:in place to provide pceurate and timely financial
statenciits The infornal dudli proceks is supervised by the audit committes of the board,

1 Bisélosure of informption it 11 vostors
DINA LRGN AND STLEL LIMITED, ensuires the timely distlosure of wil material formation in

cganpliared with ip b bl s



1 Listing of Shapes
The conipany b maved the Delli, Caleutta and Magadh Stock Exchange for delisting of its: equity
shares. AL presedt the companys shares listéd 'on BSE only, in-accordance with the relevant listing,
agreeme s,

il Investor Service
Performance siecseres have bevn sstablished in respect of all aspect of inviestor service. Rosults are
manitored regol{cly and inplovoment made wherevor required.

v Perfoom fice Metagement
DINA IHON AND STEEL LIMITED places importance ‘on the management of performance, the
purpose Lcing 0 support oll cmplovees 1o perform to piz:ak_, potential, The process includes the regular
and manspurcet review of the performance of all employees against agreéd objective: Einplovee’s
remunerition is siongly tinied fo individual and company pﬂfmn:c

BOARD OF D012

Hature and Rote of the Hoanl of Dircgtons

The company’s board of directin LL-IHI'I'F-iF;FH individuals with considerable experience and exXpertise Beross a
range of disciplioe tcluding peneral management, business strategy, findnee and sccounting and law, All
bourd members e J v enificunt bicadih of business expericnce, .

At present the Bonid af Direcioss, consist of Five {5fi'.din::'n_lurr._ a5 on March"200 6, Out of which one Mz,
:Sipjﬁy Komar Blamiva s o Managng Director-of the company-and Mr, Prashant Bhirtiva and Mrs, Rit
Ehartive are Diociors of the cumpany and Mr, Atal Kumar and Mr. Abhishek Agarwal are independen
directors of the cormpany. All statutory and material information was made ivailible 1o the Bodrd of Directors

b ensure adequale disclolocs ad tunsparent decizion making.

L Boaed mgiing & stnflanes of Ditectops
The Boarsl o T vctars duly mer 09 (ning) times on 2052016, D50%/20186, 15092016, 008,
VIR0, 051 1200, 06022017, 08032017 & 2103201 T i respect of which praper nitices
have beuil given and the procecdings were properly n.wurded and ‘signed in the Minues Babk
maintained fov the porpose:;

I Baard aod Commites Memberships:
Asranduted By repulition 26, none of i[mctqi;; ate member.of more than ten board level comminees
nar are they choioun of moee than five cormmittess in which they dre members:



ML Duselosun: ol Directors inter ool in Tranzactions with the Company
None of 11 (on executive diceciors had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company
pursind 10 the provisien of rogulition 26'of the: LODR |

GENERAL BODY MEETING
Location and it 11/ Lust three AGH 14

Year Vinue Date
201617 Repd Ofice - 25-09-2017 |
2015-16 at Abdul Rehmisipur Road, 20-09-2016
2004-1 5 Didarganj, Fiacity, Patna- 800008 28-09-2015

Pastal Ballot:

No: resolution wus possed last year by Postal Ballot. No' resolution is proposed to be pasied a the eisuing
AGM by Postal Hyllow

L Related Yoy Transaction
There huve been mo materially significant related party transactions with company's promoters,
direetors, munagement, or (e relative which ‘may have-a Potential sonflist with the intérest of the
comphiny. Mombers may felor o the notes to the account for details of other related party transuction.

B, Comaplinnce By TheCompary
Fhe Comtiny has complicd with the requirements of regulatory authorities on matters related 1o
capital mirhclsand nospenntticssirictures have been imposed against the company by stock exchange
or SELL o sny other regulaiory suthority on any matter related to capital market during the last three
years.

I Acepuniing Siandards
The corvpany has rigorously fallowed the accounting a:md_a:::ts laid down by the Institute of
Charterod Accountants;of T

IV, Risk Munagement
The awdt committee regulecy reviews the risk management strategy of the company o cnsure the
effectiveness of risk managconent policies and procedures.



v, CECY UFO Centificate
The mumaging director of (1 company has famished the requisite certificate to the board of dircéior
undér Repulation 17(8) LODKR.

VI Bisclodure o igr Mar secment
[rsclosures from semior monspement are obitained quarterly 1o the effect thar they have not entered

into nny material, financial Sl cominercial transactions, where they bave personnel nterest that may
have pmmﬁﬂ-_mn.ﬂjq_:t with the aterestof the company at Targe,

VI Code o Conduet for Directers and Seaior Management
The Hoard has: laid down ¢ ode of Conduet for E!L:_#__l.ili\'l: i]iré::im,_.ﬂun-'t.‘xﬁpulivu Pircetors: and
senfor nanagément of the compeny. The eode.of conduct as applicable to them has Been circalatod 1o
all the members of the Boond snd senior management and the compliarice pf the. same. hus been
affirmed by them. A declars on signed by Managing Director 15 given-at the end of this Repon.

WL EI:!U_'.“h.lW
The Board reviews the comyliunee reports of all laws applicable to the Company on guarterly busis,
The Minaging Director and submi 4 'Cﬁmplikm;:.ﬁm'ﬁ_ﬁénle“ to the Board every quarter based on
the compliance certificates rocoived from thie function heads of the company,

Omn behall of the Board
For DINA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED
Place: PATH A

Dited: 27052017 //'i-‘-’ ’%,Z{;,

Managing Director



[ION FOR CO IANCE DE ) DUCT

Pursiiant o Regulation 34(3) oal 530 of the LODR, 1 hareby declare that the eompsny has adoped o
eode of conduct for director anil <Unior managemeént personnel of the COmpany.

A stitement of allegiance 1o the code of conduct has been obtained from all the sesior L BT T

personnél ond functional head:, and such statement of aflepisnce will bé obiained on an annuisl bagis
fronmi all the directors; semior marssement personnel and the functional heads.

For DINA IRON AND STEEL LTD.,
Place: PATNA /JW
Dited: 27.05.2017 ' oy

Managing Dircctor



| SUBODH GOEL & CO.
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CERTIFICATE
To the members of DINA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED,

We have examingd the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by DINA [RON AND
STEEL LIMITED, PATNA for the year ended on 317 March, 2017, as stipulated in Regulation 27
of LODE.

The complinnbe-of conditiong of Corporate Governance is the respensibility of the management,
Our examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereofl
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governanice,
It is neither an audit nor an expression of apnion-on the financial statements of the company

In bur opinion and to the best of dur informsation and according to the explunations given to us,
and bosed on the representations nisde by the directors and the management, we certify that the
Company has compliad with the conditions of Corporate Governance 35 stipulated in the above
mentioned Lhﬁg Agreement.

We state that such-compliance is neither an assurance as o the future viability of the COMPARY 1oF
of the efficiency or effectivencss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company,

Place: PATNA
Dated: 27/05/2017

Partner
M. No.: 074835



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following discussions aind nnalyvsis should be resd in conjunction with the Compeny’s financial
iitateu"_l_cn_!s included therein and 1he notes thereto; The financial statéments have been prépared in
comphiance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company’s management sccepts
respansibility for the integrity and ubjectivity ui; these finapcial statements have been made on 4 prudent
and reasonable basis, in order thit the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner the form and
substance of tmmar:tm and reasonably present the Company's state of 4ffirs snd profits for the vear,
Investors are cautioned that this discussion conthiss Torward: looking sliit_:‘:m;::_ntu that include risk and
uncertaintics.

BUSINESS EGY
The company believes that the-stee! industry 15 8 global industry and iy stratepic vision 15 1 leverage the
strong position it has built in the market. The Company’s strategies to achicve this goal pre as foltows:

L. -Continue to strengthen its expertize,

Strong fecus on existing clicni relationships

Expand inte new markets in the serritory;

Muintain focus on process cxeellence

Invest m middle management

b =

Lontinue to Invest-on technolopy plutforms,

HUMAN RESOURCE

The Company is committed to allsining organizations] excellence by developing and inspiring the true
potential of human capital and providing opportunities for growth, innovation and enrfchment. The
emphasis is on creating a value hased organization by inculeating a culture of learning, ereativity and
aJlgining business priorities with the aspirations of its people; The Company's corporate values of respect,
reamwork; people, cenlricity, transparency snd fun are woven inio every aspect of hfmien fegodnes

ﬁmagu_rrmt.

The focus during the year was nat onlyon inteprating human capital inifiatives scross the argiarizilion bt
“ulso-on creating motivated humar capital in each business vertical, The Company continued 1o strenethen
its humun resource practices snd systems along with developing stafl excellence through training nd
codching:

ORTUNITIES AN REATS
The lnd.ustry_shq:m, Bevelopment and outlook section has described the potential of the stee] mdustry
Key growth drivers and oppartunitics for the Company for profitable growth fnclude:
1, Cost pressure in current econcmic environment

b | (a2 . o 77 4



3. Increasing customer focus on seTvicing customers, ereating new and innovative market processes o
reduce time<to-market their products,

4. .EJJ:masin'g_fﬂnu; on accuracy and timeliness of prt_%:uﬂs.ing thereby reducing transaction costs

5. Clicnts.are more comfortable ;.mrmtn'n_g with large players with scale and operational expertise with a
comimious focus on quality of service and product delivery, ability to manage ageressive growih and
‘s:.nng_ﬁ:,ui SCCUTITY TOrms:

L, & 0y 0N
The market for Steel products |5 fapidly evolving and is highly competitive, The Compéany expects. thal
the competition 1t faces will continue to intensify, The company faces competition from:

L Offshare steel providers in India

4. Bieel producers competing in the Indian Domestic Market

3. Companies, meluding ﬁ;:;ﬁw of its clients; that-choose to perform their vwn processes indermally
through captive prodocing urits established for this pUrpose.

MAN REPORT
This ropont séls out the enterptisc-wide risk management that is-practiced by the Company. Readers are
cautioned that the nisks owlined hore are not exhaustive and are for informiition purposcs anly, This repon
contains statewients which may be forward-looking in nature. The business madel is subject ti
unceriiinties that could cagse actual results o differ matedally from those reflected in these forward
locking statements, The unexpecied macro ¢conomic developments in this fscal have pertamiby impacied
the company's ability to sustain 1he growth momentum 35 (5 business depends largely on the performance

of k& elitnt

HIGHEY COMPETITIVE EXVIRONMENT

The market for steel products ts rapidly evolving and 15 highly competitive, The company expects thil the
competition it faces wall continue 1w jitensify, The Company understands that it nceds to retain and grow
its Jealcrship position in this inclustry and to maintain this competitive position, the company understdands

that it meeds to do the best in the Category of operation, performince and guality improvemest,

On behalf of the Board
For DINA TRON AND STEEL LIMITED
Place: PA'TNA

Dated: 27.05.2017 e

Managing Director
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
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DINA IRON & STEEL LTD.

5harehnldlr-.§_nf Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

5. No. [Name Cumulative Shareholding
during the year
No. of shares | %of total MNo. of % of total
shares of the sh_ares shares of the
COmpany Company
At the Beginning of the year
H{EAMNIAY KELIMAR BHARTIVA 504100 7.29% 03100 F AT
At the End of the year
1}SANJAY KUMAR BHARTIYA 504100 7.39% 504100 7 a0%|
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Vil PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of the [Brief Details of Authority  !Appeall made
{Companies  |Description  |Penalty/Punish |[RD/NCLT/C [if any (give
Act ment/Compoun |ourt) detalls)
jding fees
imposed
A, COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

€. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Panalty

Punishment

Eurnpr:uundi'nL
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The Members

Do fron &' Steed Limited

Abdul Rehmanpur Road. Didargani,
Puatria City, Patna - 500009

Al the request of the manageiment, we have examined relevant registers; records and
docurments mpintained and made available 1o us by Dina Iron & Steel Limited for the
penid commencing lrom |st April 2016 10 318t March 207 for compliances of
secretarial Standards Tssued by the Institute of Com pany Seeretaries of India (1CS1),

ICS1 bad issued Secretarial Standards numbering 1 to 10 with reference 1o the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1936 which were necommendatory in nature and the management
had voluntarily decided to adhire 1o them During. the period under review 1081 had
el two carresponding Secretarial Siandurds viz 85-1 (Meeting of Board of Direetors)
and 88-2 (Ceneral Meetings) with reference to the. provisions of the Companies: Act,
2013 the management hiad decided 1o continue to adhere 1o Standards issusd and comply
with the spme 1o the extent applicable to the Company.

Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliznce of Standapis,

I o opinion and 10 the best of vur information and according 1o the explanation given
us, we report that the Company has complied with all mimterial aspects of applicable
Seoretarial Standards issusd by ICSI,

For B. KUMAR & ASSOCIATES

RSS0CN Company Secretariey
‘,fé_.u-"lﬂ::_:_ﬂ
Place:  Paina (Nitesh Srivastava)
Dage: 17052017 Partner

C.P Na, - |3404
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Form No, MR -3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2017

{Purstignt fo seciion 204 (1) of the Companies 4e1 2013 and rule NO. W of the
Conmypanies (Appointment and Remneration Personnel) Ruies, 2014]

o,

The Members

Bina fron & Steels Limited
Abdul Rehmanpur, Didargan;

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Dina Tron & Steels Limited
(CIN: LIETIOIBRI992PLCI04967), Secretarial Audit was canducted in @ manner that
provided us  reasonable Basig for evaluating the corporate comducts and statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verilication of the books, papers, minute baoks. forms and returns filed sid
ather records maintained by the Company; and also the information provided by the
Company, its ifficers, agents and authorized representatives during conduet of the
secretarial sudit, We hereby report that in my apinion, the Comipuny has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31 March 2017, the Company complied with
the statutory provisions: listed hereundir and also that the Campany has proper. Board-
processes and compliance-mechantsm in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the rsporting made hireinafter

Wi have examinad: the books: papers, minute books, forms and returns: fled and other
recards maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2017,
ecording to the provisions of:

L The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act Fand the rules made there under:

[he Securitiez Contracts | Regulation) Act, 1954 (SCRA") and the rules made

there under:

The Depositories Act, 1996-and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
there: under 1o the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, {herseas Direot
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - (Mot aopicabie to the Company
diiring the Audir Parioa)

3, The following regulations-and guidelines’ préscribed wnider the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act. 1997 ('SEBI Act')y:

Bl

o

& The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 201 |




he Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading} Regulations, 201 5;
The Securities- and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 10 an Issue and

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act

and dealing with client: _

The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2015,

The Securities and Exchanpe Board of India (lssye and Listing of Debt
Securities) regulations, 2008

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars o an [ssue and
Share Transfer Agems) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with the Clignt;

T'he Securities anid Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity: Shares)
Regulutions, 2009; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998

&, The industrinl and labour liws consisting of;

i)
b
]
d)
)
Fi
i)
h}
1)
i
k)
4]

Factories Act, 1948
Indusirial Relations Act, 1946

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

The Pavment of Wages Act, 1936

The Minimum Wages Act, 948

Employees' State Tnsurance Act, 1948

The Emplovees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
The Payment of Banus Act, 1963

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

The Contraet Labour { Regldation & Abolition) Act, 1970
The Child Labour (Prohibition & Repulation) Act. [98%
The Industrial Emplo yment (Standing Order) Act, |946

m) The Emplovees’ Compensation Act, 1923

7. The environmental faws consisting of:

i)
f)
&)
i)

Water (Prévention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974:
Water (Prevention and Contral of Pollution) Cess Act, 1977
Adr (Prevention and Comtrol of Pollution) Act, 1981
Environment {Protection) Act, |986:

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

4} Secretarial Standsrds fssusd by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

i}
(L

Secretarial Standard - | {Meeting of Board OFf Directors)
Secretarial Standard — 2 (General Meetings)

b) The SEBI{Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
entered into-by the company with Bombay Stock Exchange of Indin:




We report that during the period urider review the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act. rules. regulations, guidelines. standards, ete. mentioned above
subject to the following abservations: '

H The company hay not aitached Limited Review Report with unaudited financial
Marement sent o the Bombey stock exchidange as per reguirement of SEBJ fLixting
Coligations & Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015

2 The audited fingncial stiemient @5 per the. provivions of seetion 134 af the
Companies det, 2043 was-no signed by o Campeny, ecrefary aithough company
fas dappodnied o COmPAnY, secretary under the provisiosy af Sec 03(1) it of The
Campanies Act, 20]3 '

We further report that, there were O ACTONS O eyents in pursisnce of

i The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Bequitements) Regulations. 2009

b. The Securities and Exchiange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
-and Emplovee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999

v. [he Securities and Exchange Board of India (lsswe and Listing of Deln
Securities) Regulations, 2008:

d. The Securftiey and Exchange Board of fndis ( Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India: (Buvback of Securities)
Regulations, | 998:

Tequiring @y compliance thereof by the Company as these are ot ipplicable o the
company during the fimancial year ended on 31" March 2017,

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Nen-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors, The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under Teview were carried out in compliznce with the provisions of the
et

Adequate notice is gven 1o all direciors 1o schedule the Board Meetings, ‘apenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven davs in advance, and a-system exists for
seeking and oblaining further information and clarifications an the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the mesting.

the decisions of the Board were taken by the unanimous. consent of dis-intirested
directors where ever g pplicable.

We further report thas there are adequate svstems and processes in the company
commensurute with the Size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,




We furthér report that the company has deputed proper persons to ensure the timely
womphiances of labour and environmental laws applicable 1o the Company. However,
presently there exists no system for producing the status of compliance before the Board
of Directors. It was assured by the managemen that steps will be taken 1o inform the
Board about the status of compliances in future.

We Tarther report that The Board of Directors af the Company met 09 (Mine) times,
during the financial year in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the
proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutés book.

| Mumber of Meeting | Date of Meeting

| 17 Board Meeting 28.05.24016
| 27 Bourd Mesting 15082016
' 7" Bourd Meeting 15.09.2016
| 4" Board Meeting 2092016 |
| 3" Hoard Meeting 10112018
| 6" Bourd Meeting 5. 1220146
T Board Meeting 06022017
| 8" Bourd Meeting 06032017
| 7 Board Meeting 21032017

We further report that The Audit Committee constituted -as per the requirement of
section 177 of the Actand SEB (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Reguirements)
E{LFuImi».rm__. ZUES duly met § (five) times during the financial vear, viz, 28™ May 2016,
U5 August 2016, 29" Seprember 2016, 10™ November 2016 -and 05" February 2017 in
respeet of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly
recorded and stgned in the Mines book. The meetings of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committes were duly and properly convened und minutes of such
tectings lave been properly recorded and signed in the Minutes ook maintained for the
siid purpose.

It was informed by the management that the related PRIMTY ransactions were on arme
lenoth hasis.

We further report that the compliances by the Company of applicable financial laws,
tax laws has mot been-reviewed in this Audit beciuse the same is already subject to review
by the statutery auditors and other designated professionals,

We further report that during the audit period, there are no specific events! actions
havieg o major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules,
tegulations, guidelines, standards, ete, us referred 10 ahove,

Listing _!}hlig_gtigns & Disclosure Requirements:

Fotlowing clavses has been duly complied:

Regulation 31 : “Shareholding Pattern
[epulation & :- Appointment of Complianee Officer

F&E{'E_I,.l 3



Regufation 27(2) - Cotporate Governance

Regulation 534 + Reconciliation of Share Capital,
Regulation 13 »Submission of Unaudited (uarterly Financial Resulis
Regulution 34 © Submission of copies of Annual Repont/ Proceedings AGM/EGM

We further report that during the audit period. the regulations of listing obligations &
disclosure requirements not mentioned above as complied shall be deemed to be not
complied as we have not Been provided with the necessary documents and records
regurding their compliances,

We Turther report that during the audit period. there were no instances of:

b Public/Rights/Preforential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity,
Redemprionbuy<back of securities.
Major decisions: taken by the Members in pursuance 1o Section 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013,
4. Merger'amalgamation/reconstruction cte.
5. Foreign techiical collaborations,

L !.'I

Note: This repart is to be read with i fetter of even date whicl is dntexed as Ak
A amd forms an inresral part of thiy FELNIPL,

For B, KUMAR & ASSOCIATES
Compiany Secretaries

D i

{Nitesh Srivastava)
Partner
CP Na, - 13604

FI:_:..:»&*; Parry
[ate: 17.05:2017




ANNEXURE ‘A

Ta.

The Members:

Dina lron & Steels Limi ted,
Abdul Rehmanpur, Dhdarganj,
Patna- BODO0G

Lur reportof even:daté is to be read along with this letter.
Man ent's Responsibili

I is the responsibilit v of the mandgement of the Company 1o maintain secretarial records,
devise proper svstems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of g1 applicable laws and
regulations and to ensure that the sYstems are adequate and operate effectively,

Auditor's Res ponsibility

1y Our respomsability is 1o express an opinion on these secretariil recorids, standards
and procedures followed by the Com pany with respect to secretarial compliances,

=1 We believe that audil evidence and information obtained from the Company's
Fanagement is Sdequate and appropriate forus 1 provide 4 basis for our opinion.

3 Where ever required, we have obtdined the management's representation sbout the
complance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events ete,

Disclaimer

'he Secretarial Audic Keport is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the-affiirs of the Company,

For B. KUMAR & ASSOCIATES
Company Secreraries

é’u’ "'3""}":_'_‘,"(__:—-—
(Nitesh Sriviistava)
Partner
P Noo=1 3604

Place:  Paig
Date: P7032017
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Tad ditor's
Members: T¥in Bieel
CIN NO L27101BR1992PLC004967

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mfs DINA IRON AND STEEL
LIMITED (“the Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2017, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Cagh Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting palicies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a trug and fuir view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in sccordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{ Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenanice of adequate accounting records
in dccordance with the provisions: of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
proventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of sppropriate
sccoutting policies; making judgments and estimates that wre reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maimtenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the sccuracy and completensse of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and préséntation of the financial statements that give a true - and fair view and are free
from miaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or efror.

Auditor's Responsibility:

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these findncial stateiments based on our audit.

We have taken into sccount the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply wﬂiﬁth:ﬁf requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable ussurance aboul whp_{*ui .ih: ﬁrﬁt;c?i{i;[_azﬂﬂ:tilrenﬁ are free of

material misstatement. R L Y



An ‘audit involves performing procedures to obtam audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence sbout the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected dépend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
o fraud or error. In making thosé risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Campany's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriste in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whethier the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropristeness of the accounting policies used and the reasouableness of the
tccounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Mattlers

We draw attention 1o the following matters in the Notes to the financial Statements:

Balanee of Sundry receivables and pavables are subject to formal confirmation. All sundry debtors are
unsecured but considered good by the management to the extent of their book vahue.

Our opinicn is not modified in respect of these matters.
Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information-and ccording t the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner-so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2017, and its profit and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:-

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure & statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, 1o the extent applicable. ==

2 As r:qu:mi by Section 143(3) ufme Act, we report that: H‘

{4} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanation WW tﬁg}nst of our
Anowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our suliit, . S5



(b) In our opinion, proper books of aceount as required by faw have been kept by the Company 5o
far as it appears from our examination of those books,

(g} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
iy this Report are in agreement with the books of sccount.

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

{e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2017,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is :Iiﬂ@.]uaﬁﬁed as on 31°
March, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the.
company and the-operating effectiveness of such control, refer to our separate report in
*Angexure B'; and

(g) With respect to the other maifers 1o be included in the Auditor's Report in aceordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the bast of
our information and sccording to the explanations given o us:

i} The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position. .

i} The Company did not have any long-term contracts mcluding derivative contracts for

which there were any marterial foresecable losses.

iii} There were no amounts which were-required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

fii. v}, The Company has provided requisite disclosures in s financial statements is to
holdings as well as dealings. in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8
November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of
accounts maintained by the Company, Refer to Point no.16 of Notes to Accounts,

For Eu%h Goel & Co.
e A t5

. (SUHODH KUMAR GOEL)
i T
Place: Patna SALCE MNO-T4835
Date: 27.05.2017 Partner

Firm Reg. No- 0061030



DINA IRON AND STEEL LIMITED
CIN No. 1.27101 BR1992PLCO04967
Referred to paragraph as stated above of our report of even date.

ANNEXURE-A

Further to our comments in the snnexure referred 1o above, we report that: -

(i)

{2) | Since, the records pertaining to fixed assets of the company were not produced for our
verification, we are unable to comment on whether the company is maintaiming proper
recards showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed

mssels;

{b) | Since, the records pertaining to fixed assets of the company were not produced for our
verification, we are unable to comment on the physical verification procedure adopted
for venification of fixed assets followed by the management,

(e} | According to the information and explanations given to ug and the records examined hy
us and based on the examination of the relevant records provided to us, we report thit,
the ttle deeds of all the immovable properties of tand, are held in the namie of the
Company as at the balance sheet date.

(i)

The physical verification of invemtory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
mamagement and material discrepancies noticed on such verification have been properly dealt
with in the books of account.

{iii)

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the régister maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013

(iv)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act; 20134n respect of
! ) S e
granting loans, as applicable; e A




()

The company has not accepted any deposit from public within the meaning of the word.
“deposit™ a8 defined under Rule 2(1)(c) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014, In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us; there is
no noncompliance to the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of sections 73 to: 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Accepiance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 wherever applicable. We are informed that no arder has been passed
by the Company Law Board or Mational Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India
of any Court or any other Tribunal upon the Company.

{vi)

We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to material, labour and other items.
of cost maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Governmient
for the maintenance of cost reconds under sl:_:r.:'rjﬁn 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
are of the opmien that prima —facie, the presoribed accounts and records have been mads and
maintained.

{vil}

(2} | According to the information and explanations given t0 us and the records of the
company examined by us, in our opinion, the company is regular in depositing
undisputed - statotory dues inciuding provident fund, employees’ stale insurance,
meome-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues during the year as applicable with the
appropriate authorities, There is no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as st the fast
day of the financial year concerned for g period of more than six months from the date
they became pawable,

(b} | In our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
dues of income 1ax or sules tax or wealth tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty
of excise or value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on acequnt of any

dizpute,

(viii)

I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (e us; the company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings 1o a financial institution, bank,
government or dues to debenture holders.

(i}

In cur opinion and according o the information and explanations given 1o us, the company
has applied money raised by way of initial public offér or fu:ﬂmr pul:-l;cyﬂ:: (including debt
instrument) and term loans for the purpase for which those m;msv:d b}'”ﬂle\‘ﬂmnpuny

w"'




(%) During the course of pur examination of the. hooks and records. of the company, carried out
i accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, 4nid according to the
information and explanations given fo us, we have neither come across any instance of
material frand by the company or amy fraud on the company by its officers/employess,
noticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of such case by the
management.

(x) Managerial remuneration is paid in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V 1o the Companies Act.

{xif) The company is pot a Midhi Company. Hence the provisions of the clagse 4(xii} of the
Companies {Auditor’s Report) Urder, 2016 is not applicable to the company.

(i) | AU transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 amd 188 of
| Companiés Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements gic as required by the applicable accounting standards

(xiv) | The company has not made any preferential allotment! private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures: during the year under review which needs to be complied
with section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(xv) | The company has pot entered into any non cash transactions with directors of persons
connectad with Him which needs th be complied with the' provisions-of section 192 of
Companics Act, ZHE3.

(xvi) | The eompany is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bunk of
India Act, 1934

__For Subadh Goel & Co.

Place: Pama
Date: 27-03-2017

Firm Reg. No- 006103
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DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2017

Anmexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on The Standalone Financial
Sta._tements‘ of DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We hiave audited the internal finansial controls-over financial reporting of Dina Iron & Steel
Limited (“the Company™}, as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemnal financial
contrals based on “the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential componsnts of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
an Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, imyplementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were cperating effectively for ensuring
the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, incleding adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection. of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completenzss of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Aunditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in sccordance with the Guidance
Mate on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed 1o be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Aet, 2013, to the exient applicable o an audit of internal financial
conirols, both applicable to an audit of lntemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Inskitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to-gbtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over Tinancial “yeporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively; i all maﬁr_!_a_lﬂ;n;gpacl.a
| |
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Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain ‘audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal findncial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internial financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
estists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedurcs selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
asisssinent of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
oF crrafl.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is-sufficient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's infernal financial control over financial reporting is-a process designed to provide
teasoneble. assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporiing and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in-accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reagonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasondble assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation af
Fnancial statements in. accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unanthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
queets that could have & material effect on the financial statements;

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because. of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management overtide of cantrols, material
Misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the sk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in condilions, or that the degree of complance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate. - #__...'.-_-l_‘;‘_:-_.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. an adeguate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
commensurate with the nature of the business of the Company and operating effectively as al
sdarch 31, 2017, based on “the internal control over Finaneial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financigl Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”.

For Subadh Gﬂei & Con.

Place: Patna
Date: 27-05-2017 Partmer
Firm Reg No- 006103C
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25 Eefeerad 4% {13,58.551.00) B i
' O 200 054 260,00
%1 | Profei L ims) fir the perd fromi coiinelng operaiites (00 -X) BT TEAL R RLEE ]
il | P rated Loy far ibe posiel frim Econtiniing aperadioes
A0 | Tax expeise of disennlinaiog nperatians
APy MHWTmmdwﬂdlullgnpﬂllth{lﬂquajM =
XV | ErofithLeas) lar the perisd (X1 & KTV} 07,1742 BT 15150
mihni-tl perequity share!
1y Basie L 100
[ Enihabd (WL 10
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{Fotand o behalf ol ihe Boaid
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A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
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DINA TRON & STEEL LIMITED, PATNA
- CINNO, L7101 BR1092PLC04%6T

Al Righmmatnpar Foad, Didargaa, Painscily, PATNA - $00 009

MOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 1

SHARE CAPITAL A at 31 March 2017 As ui 31 March 2016
Number _Ameunt Numbar Amouii
{Equity Shares of Rs. 10 eoch 5, 00,000.40 §,50,00,000.00 §5,00,000.00 450, 00L000. ()
Ligyed
{Equity Shares of Rs, 10cach &H,19,500.00 .11, 55,000.00 68,19,500.00 6,81,95,000.00
Subacribod & Pail up
Equity Shares of s, 10 sach fully paid 6819, 50000 5,81, 95,000.00 £8,19,500.00 5,111,595, 000,00
Less : Allotment Money Dus B, 56, 750 0 B 6. T50.00
TOTAL 65,19,500.00 6,72.98,250.00 65,19,500.00 6.72.95,250.00 |
Nate | "B" RECONCILIATION OF SHARE
Eguily Shares
Pariitulars Mumbir Admiaunt
Hlmwwmdﬂﬂhhﬂ?&nr thie year E_-'E!‘!-.SDI]-.EH} 4, T2 0 2500
Shares lsued duricg the year - -
Shares bought back durimg the year 2
Shares oulstanding at the cnd of the year GE.19,500.00 6,72 58.250.00

Note 1 "C" DETAIL OF SHARES HELD BY HOLDING COMPANY

r;l-nl.ﬁp-p'.lh:.nhlu

Toge 1

=o' LIST OF SHARE HOLDERS FEANING 5% DR MORE SHARES

As at 31 March 5017

At 31 Marck 2L

Ma, ol $hares held %6 of Halding M. of Shares held T ol Haldinz

0, 1000 .39 .04, 10000 7.8
,52,600.00 947 52,600 %57

Hute 1 “E* EQUITY SHARES WERE ALLOTED{prececding 5 years) A% FULLY PALD UP OTHER THAN CASH

Year (Agprepate No. of Shares)

Particubtars 2015-16 T0ld-15 HH3-14 21213 =12

L —

[Equliy Bhares §

Fidlly pasd up paarsuait 10 condrociiz)

without payment bieing received in cash NIL MIL. MIL BIL MIL

Iy paid up by way of borius shares HIL ML HIL L — WL
5 back ML HIL NIL " ML



Note 1 "F7 UNPAID CALLS

- Jtupaia Call

Amomnt
e

Mobe 1 "GT HMSCLOSURES

awkmum-ﬁmtmmwh made by fle Mamagement

mwmmhgquwhp#ﬂmmwhmmwﬁmm conlractscommisments

Thmlgm_mq-iﬁuh:ldhmﬁh%qﬁlﬁnﬁmmiﬂmﬂﬂmﬂﬁmuﬁmm_ﬂm

in desceniing oeder seartisg from ihe farthest sich date:

Mo Farfeitire of shares ks been talien place dusing the period whtich was oeiginally pid up.

Profit asd Lo Acconnl
Dpetiny Hakance
s Profis During. The 'Year
Less: Proposed Dividend (ot Tax)
{Disclose Ammt of Devidend Ve Slire)
A'Wnnﬁ
Begas Shanes

Cloatsg Bafance

96,24258.33 96,24, 288,33
T2 T50.33 06,24, 158.33

TRT60 48730 7.19,71,53373

M 07§72 A2 57.92.153.58
BT 76 48,13 7.87,69, 63733
ToTAL 945401, 11808 !EJ-,MI&.H




Secured

Termm Loan from Pusab Mational Siink, Patra 11644,540.65 528207500
{Mepeyoment Terme: Menthly drastlimn of R, 300 Lot
from Jan'3016]
[Pervonal Guaramiee af Directires and others]
Car Lomn from HDEC Bank, Peina 3,31 24 51 6,22,332.00
[Repayacnt Terwis: Manedy insllment of Re ELELY
oo dear015]
[ecirsd by fivst charge un e vehicle and Guaraniee of Directars & odiver]
Unspcured
Loans & Advance §.51,11,13220 $.93,14,232.20
1. Period of default Mo to
Amount wil il
TOTAL ﬂ.ﬁ?ﬂ.‘ijﬁ 11,52,19,130.20

MOTE 4’

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Dpening defered Tax Liabilitics 59,1100 13.90,382.00

Add: Adjusiment during the year 125055100 {13,05.277,00)
£9,111.00

47 0k 200,00 28,00, 000.0




NOTE '8’

Secured
Las repoyable da demand
Cash Credit from Punish National Bank, Patan 26.33,84.217.30 24,4547 83370
mmi@mmmaﬂvm 48,61,163.30 | 00,57 S8 00
[Secared by firs charge by vy of Hipothecation of
stock and rectevables , Guaranise af Direciors & Others]

Mo
i

& F

TOTAL 7, 16 17,46,85,800.70

‘Frade Payables
For Cluads 21,1059, 85521 1.74.73.639.61
For Capibal Giods snd Capitsl Expenses - 0, 514,07
For Expenses 2,59,696,00 23,15,262,00
ihers: - =
TOTAL 181 1984956569

Kot The company has fig mfesision af mw_u'wwqﬁufmnumna;ﬂﬂm Todrhiv the mpanivg af sécian 2y ol
e i St el Enserprines Development det 2006 ay ne declarations wobrd receivedl s e sirid A froi then

NOTE 'S
Current matarities af Tong Lerm deli
Term Lot Ingtallment 40,07,728.93 40;80,332.00
Iseeyest Acerued and e on Bimnawings 143,571,060 2.IR594.57
Other Payebles 34551334108 3,34, 18,507 39
Stansory Bues 8,74.250:00 £33 356,00
Advinces from Casbomers 333,274, 33 : H,,» _'-'--"-"-EE:" o FoX3,54 269,00

AN
=

TEFTAL ‘Rﬁﬁiﬁcﬂd | 5 LI_;:..I--; T’?&lm:
- *




Salary 23,000,050 20,000 00

Fams 350, 460,00 3,57,540.00

EPFF | 08,667.00 T, 05 00

Sl 28,517.00 5,50,044.00 19,881.00 47612600
Oilser Proviskonst

Provisson for Taxition “51,33, 700,00 22.75,400.00

Provision for Excise Dty on. Closing $tock . T6.00.528.00 55,83, 530.00

‘11'
NON-CURREN] INVESTMENTS
{41} Ungiiotiodt maleas otherwing Specified)

Number  FacéValwePerUnit  Now-Trade lavestment In

Lty mstraeai
Atreyi Agency Pl Lid : ' 19,00.000,00 49,040,000.00
(7400 Eiuiy shares of R 100 each flly paid share siatee af cost

i ATl lad 1,00, 00,00 1,50, 000,05
{1000 Eguiity shaves af R 10 eqch fully pasal chare simted at éost

HNOTE 12

Ursecored ©
Security [icposits 55117, 872'57 §51.37572.57
Sales Tan-Appeil = -
Thombefui: - i

|.|"
TOTAL 3757137 \ 8313757287

=1 |'-,r,-'|I _.-




TOTAL

NOTE 14"

INVENTORIES

Raw Material _
Sponipe rem 4,96,25,390.00
Duity Paid Screp 26,35,341 00
Man-Tuty Paid Scrap 19,08,953,00
Ferma Allays 536542700
4.5 Bars & Fods 4,04, 75 480000
Wire Rod 71,34,750.00

Stares and Spares

Cighers
Wit & Serap

TOTAL ﬂﬂ' .57

580, 10,0693

L0766, 762.17

1759, 70834
5,5518,311.00 239792851 709,37 46K 28

54,43.281,00

_ 3,50,76,544.00
6,403,596 78,00 | 7.2 95500 SHAR TR0
| 084274157 2,200,£40, 580 00
18, 72000 1,988 00
F3.21.59 820,24




_uyns_xﬁm-ih
Ulisecured consibeted poed

Beelow She Months.

Lasst
Pmnmmturl}muﬂﬂnam

mmwmmmmmm

;227691600 1,36, 4068551
31,80,99,266 49 26.2162717,76°
1l il
ToTAL ___ SLAGISLE 21780340757

Wote; The trode recenvalles dicindes ot eyl . Wil {Previva: Year: fg Nl due fram qaqmm.k.r_m wirich

WOTE 18
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash ind Cash Equivalents
Caston Hand

Balance with Banks
In HOFC Hank Lid.
b S8E 000

2,53446.00 L09702AT
1,13,865.66
* 53910
25344600 53895933
AL

.ffll_:..ll l1|.

i ;,I' .l" e
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Loana uni Advancs to Directors

Loan o CHbers:
\psecwred Congliered Goods

Oithera
Advances Ingonss Fax & TOE
VAT Adavance
CEMVAT & Servico Tax
Ungspred Copgidergd Guods
A dvanee 1o Supplier
Cither Audvmnces

TOTAL.

. 1,55, OrH 00000

403 13667

I3EEATEA]

3.1%.83,826.79
1.39,914.00

5.05,13,351 57

=B L)

179,55, D

4,64, 548,00
1,31,74,891.00
36,42,916.06

ALY

12704647

e

e
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~ [NOTES FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS |

=

1,60,97.23215.77 1257244 31104
“Export Sales =
Cther Operafing Revenues
Comsnission & Supervision Charps =
Insorns from bodging / Commeodity . =
VAT Relenbemsenntnt 6,34.92.369.00 4.30,38,147.00
TOTAL 167301858477 | ILA2 45804

Difer Income 1,69,116.00 2,13,902.82
toneresl 48,31, 366.79 4734 16500
TOTAL 30,010, 482,79 AR TITHE

NOTE 210

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMETD.
Raw Mmﬁnﬂ'{‘,ﬁpupﬂm

Stock ot oemnencement 10537468 18 1,625 %4326

Add: Porchuses 59,34 2725443 K2.49, 2408051

Liess - Stk ar Chse 5.53,35311.00 LOOERISAET] _ T09NTANHE TI 222 ASIAS.
Sipres Spares Censumption

Siock at Comemcenent 2,20,00,580 00 £0,02,774.00

Add Purchases 4 3435,152 4% 299361568

Lest - Stockat Close 1 i8.62.741 87 SASSES9088 _ 120.00,580 |, 39,84 609 65

..-'."_.—‘1-.\

l__-' _||: i
II-I‘___ll..—-._

TOTAL __ LO6342000268 S TRAZ 26514
| "-:-:T']ﬂ! i




CHANGE IN INVENTORY

Oipening Soedk 192 51TTL0D 6,54, 04,343 00
Closing Stock * 6.84,08,348.00 592,81,712.00
TOTAL 156, 87600 1,01 52,61

Salaries, Wages, Bones e 53,52,241.00 45,29,688,00

Comtrbition 10 Provident fond 6,27, 664 00 5,84, 109,00

Crintributive fo/E 81, 223,605,064 2,03, 874,00

Workmen i Staff Welfrs Expensss. 3,51.473.00 65 5498300 63.672.00 56,81 344.00
TOTAL _ 86,81.344.00

Intevest and Benk Charges 328,135,897 97 3,65,96,785 44

Cither [peerest.
Interest an Lnsecared Loans I L3 A5400 32,77 586,00
TOTAL ____ 3803951197 LR 437144

Depreciahon and Amortesation Expenses [P Hrs o Pl I 46171 74

TOTAL 1537501227




Oithier Manufaciuring Expensed
Enery Tux, Service Tox & Crhers
CST
A3y Cocousied
Hepeir and Renewal to, Flant and Machinery
Power & Fuasd

Sales and Administration Expunses
Advertizeonin]
Canmission Expensed
Directer's Remaeration
Fees Rates f Tans

“(General Bxpenses
Insurasce
fetgress Otlers

. Liziss Fent
Offiue Rent
Prifibing sod Stationery
Rous OF
Siach Bharst Cess
Erig Kalyan Cess
Telephione Expenses:
Travelling & Conveyanss Expense
Postije & Telepram
Wehicle Expenses
Segreianial Aods Feo
Trtermal Audat Fee
VAT Awdit Feea
Mudit Pee

E1T65,T3639

304,000, 1)
39, 32000

FLREAL036.00

5004000
1,73.364.00
:|J,Dﬂﬂ'1ﬂiﬂﬂ
76,16,505,00
1,44,519.80
13452550
$5827.00
4T DER O
367, 65000
38,470, 0
363
1,23.260.73
| §6.532.70
1.24,911.00
21, THOO0
6,702.00
4145008
72,5000
Vil Q0000
7,500,00
ST000.00

TOTAL

36,06,69,312.99

| 05,33425.10

-

1,79,39,047,65
2.A8,000,00
4,000.00
24,0,78,656.9

37,1 20738400

25,740.00
S4BT
12,040, 00000
£4,13, 06215
LES. 210,00
7157632
16530 B4
52, 14600
1,60,060,00
35, 80000
427123
,90,080.53
19, 500.00
14,080 52
36, 500,00
300,00

1, 000,00
7.500:00

57 5000 0

2034 56,7345

28,98,897.74

H.T3.65,631 20
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i C GF CIES & N A

NIF C G POLL

A. PRE: ION AND DIS URE OF LST MENT:
The financial statemeénts have been prepared in accordance with penerally accepted accounting
principles in India (Tndian GAAFP} under the historical cost convention on- an accrual basis in
compliance with all material aspect of thie Accounting Standard (45) notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read together with rule 7 of the Companies (dccownis) Rules, 2014. The
gccounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those used

in the preyvious year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the. company’s normal
operating cycle, and other criteria §et out in the schedule 111 to the companies Act; 2013, Based on the
nature of product and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cagh equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cyele as up 1o twelve maonths for
the purpase of current/non- current classification of asscts and liabilitles.

B. USE OF ESTIMATE.S:
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management 10
make estimates -and assamptions. that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as al thie date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of income and expenses durmg the period. Appropriate changes in eatimate are made as the

Management becomes awars of changeés in circumstances surounding the estimates,

€. ACCOUNTING C

The company follaws mercantile system of aecounting. Accotnting policies not referred to otherwlise
are cansistent with generally sceepted accounting principles.

D. FIXED ASSETS:

) Fixed Assets are stated at the ariginal cost including other expenscs related to apguisition and
istallation and allocated pre-operative £xpenscs less depreciation on W.D.V. niethod.

by Exelse Duty paid on purchase of Fixed Assicts i reduced from the Purchase Price in order to avail
Cenvat credit

¢} During the year the fixed asscts which have became cbsolete wq:r-: re(-ues‘h}r the management.
The fixed assel retired does not constitute substantial pan nl’fiﬂd a:.aa::s B A

P L__f*" Contd P2

.1I I:. ]



(1)
DISL (Year 2016-17)

E. DEPRECIATION:
Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets is provided on Written down Method (WDV) using the rates
amrived at based on the useful lives of the réspective assels preseribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies
Act, 2013, Depreciation on amounts: of additions to fixed assets during the year or on its disposal/
demolition/ destruction of fixed assels during the year is provided on pro-tata hasis as per Schedule 1L
As per Note 7 to the Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, {he carrying amount of the fixed assets
a5 on st April, 2015 has been depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset after retaining

the residual value. Wherever the remaining useful fife of the asset i NIL as per Schedule 11, the
carrving amount as on 1st April, 2015 is recognized in the opening balance of retained eamings.

F. IMPAL ¥

At sich Bulance Sheet date, the company assesses 4s 1o whether there is any indication that an asset 18
impaired. If any such ndication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. 1f
ich recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which
the asset helongs is less than it carrying amount, the carrying amaunt is reduced o its recoverable
aifiotint, The reduction is treated as an impairment tnis and is recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. I at the' balance sheet date fhere is.an indication that if a previously assessed impalrment
foss o konger exists, the recoverable amount e roassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable
amaunt, However, as per the assessient mude by the company as on the balance sheet date, there s
o seich imilication of any impairment of any asser during the year under report and therefore there
is no gffect of impairment loss in the financial statement for the year wnder report.

G. VEST :
Long Term Investments, which are given below, are booked af cost:-
"L No, | Name Quantity Type Value
| | Atreyi Agency Pvt| 7600 | Equity Shares of Rs. 100/-each | 1900000,00
Lid:
2 Dina Alloys Led. 10000 | Equity Shares of Rs. 1 ¥-gach 10000000
s > e 'T::??x_l Contd P73



(3)
DISL (Year 2016-17)

H. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

a) Sales arc recognised at the time of delivery of goods.

k) Sales commission and brokerage is recognised on completion of the terms of sales:coniract
between the principal and the buyers.

¢) Sales distribution charges are recognised at the time of delivery of the gods as per the terms of
contract.

d) Interest on Deposits is recounized on time basis

2. NOTESON ACCOUNTS:-
I INVENTORIES:

Stock ~in-Trade has been taken, valued and certified by the management.

) Inventories including Raw Materials and Stores spares & Equipment are valued at cost. Finished
Gocids is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost for this purposs includes purchase
price and freight. Cost for the purposs of finished goods also includes cost of conversion. Scrap
s waste is valued at net realizable value, The method of valuation of Stock is in accordance
with Accounting Standard —2. [nventeries have been valued using the FIFO method,

b Asstated to us, there Gre NUMErDUS s in stock of stores & spares and, so, it is not possible o
maintain the quantitative details of stores-& spares. Hence, quantitative details of stock of spares
have not been given.

[L Balance of Sunidry teceivables-and payables are subject to {ormal confirmation, All sundry debtors are
unsecured but considered good by the management to the extent of their book value.

10, Estimated amount of capital contracts remiaining to be executed not provided for net of advances :-
Rs, NIL (Last year NIL)

IV. Claims against the company nol acknowledged us debts Mil.

R
A e T e

V., Previous year's {igures have been re-grouped and re-arranged whe:ﬂggr_
f ( 2L A\ Contd P4

W

A



(4)

DISL (Year 2016-17)

VI Remusieration to Directors Rs.12,00,000.00/- (Previous Year 12,00,000/).

VIL Recognition of Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Deferred Income Tax reflects the impacts of cument year timing differences between taxable income/
losses and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred
{aix 19 measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance
sheet date. Deferred tax are recognized only to the extents that thers is peasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxuble income-will be available against which cuch deferved tax asscts can be
realized: In respect of carry forward looses, defarred 1ax asséts are recognized only to the extent there
i& virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such losses can
b set off,

Pursuant to AS-22 issued by The Institute of Chartered Aceountants-of India, Deferred Tax Liahility
of Ks14,58,662.00 which arose during the year on sccount of timing difference between amount of
depmcmmrl as per boaks of agcounts and depreciation as claimed under the provisions of Income Tax
Rules, 1962; anid ampunts to Rs. 13,69.551.00 which has been recognized in the books of accounts.

As at 31" March, | Asat31" March,
Particulars 2017 2016

A, Deferved Tax Liabilities:

Related to depreciation on fixed assets 14,58,662.00 89,111.00
B, Deferred Tax Assets : Nil Nil
i Expenses charged in financial statement bt

allowable as deduction in future year under

Income Tax Act, 1961 Bl Mil
i Diminution in valueof investmvent charged in

Statement of Profit & Loss Nil Nil
Wi, Onhers il Nil
C. Net Deferred Tax Liability 14,58,662.00 #9,111.00

Contd P35




(5)

DISL (Year 2016-17)

4.

NIk Secured Loan
Stock, Receivables and Plant & Machineries are hypothecated to. the bank as security for amount
borrowed.

X Borrowing Cost
Borrowing Cost attributable the acquisition-and construction of qualifying assets are capitalized asa
part of the cost of such assels up to ihe date when sich assets are ready for its intended use. (her
borrowing. costs are charged 1o’ the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they. are
incumed.

X, Payment to Auditors for services rendered:-

Current Year Prev. Year

4)  AsStatutory Auditor 35,000.00 35,000.00

by In respect of tax audit 12,000.00 12,000.00
g) Asadviserin respect of Taxation and

Compary Law matters 10,000.00 10,000.00

TIGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISION
Provisions are determined by the best eatimate of the outflow of ccopomic benefits required to settle the
obligations st the reporting date. Where no reliahle sstimate can be made, o disclosure 38 mate 25
contingent lability. A disclogure 1% also made in regard to contingent lability. when there is & possible
pbligaticon or & present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflew of nesources. When
there is a possible obligation or a present obligation, in respect of which the likelihood of citflow of

resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

MPLOYE 5
4 Short Term Employees Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short term employes venefit expeeted to be paid in exchange for the
services render by the emiployee i3 recognized during the pericd when the employee render the service.
This benefit includes salary, wages and shoet term campensation. .-"" il ""‘n
-.' 'n._"'_r_l"“l
1% 7! Contd P/6
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DISL (Fear 2016-17)

b. Long Term Employee Benefits:

. W The benefit includes contribution to EPF (Employee Provident
Fund), ES ete. The contribution is recognized during the period in which the employes renders
service.

s Defined Begefits Plan: Provision for gratuity liability is made on the basis of premium

actuarially assessed at the end of the period and intimated by the Life Insurance Corporation of
India in terms of a policy taken with them.

Fia] REPORTIN
() Business Segment: The Company has considered business segment a5 the primary segment for
disclosure, The company is primarily engaged in the manufacture of mild stéel wire rods, which in the
context of Accounting Standard 17 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India s
considered the anly business Segment,

(b) Geographical Segment: The Company sells its products within India. The-conditions prevailing in
India heing uniform, no separate geographical segment disclosure is considered necessury,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash flgws are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
wansactions: of a.non cash nature, any deferrals or accrual of past or future operating cash receipts and
payménts and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and linancing agtivitics of the concern are segregated.

EXCISE DUTY AND CENVAT ACCOUNTING:
In accordance with the method of dccounting régularly followed by the company, Cenval hias been

accounted on the basis of ‘exclusive method' as recommended by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India wherever applicable. Sales has been shown grossed up with excise duty paid on it and
accordingly the said has been claimed as expenses on the face of the balance sheet as per guidance note

it ‘.P.ﬂﬁd warchouses /
iy
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DISL (Yeur 2016-17)
8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FURSUANT T0O THE PROVISION GRAPH
TILOF OF THE: ACT 2013:
fa). 1-’311& {rfaam c;nmndmcu bﬂﬂlﬁ by the company during e ﬂrnn:n!}ru&r i respect of -
S EYIIG1T | FY20ISI6 |
L RewMerat | CRNL | BN |
I ComponeolsandSparcpers | I660USD  180USD |
u1 | | i3 RaNL | ReNL | i

B i

E}tpemtil.ﬁ in foregm currency :imgtl*mﬁumi:,wr mawmm::rirﬂ]mh}r kmow-how, professional and consultation
foes, mleres!, and other matters; Curreny Year - Bs. NIl for purchase of Raw Materialand Rs. N for purchase of
Capﬂa[{'mlﬂ (Previous Year- Rs, Nﬂj

@ FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16
| Particolars
(in Rs.) % (In Rs.) %
Total value of all mpocted raw materals, U g
spare parts and: mrrrpmm n:ummmd 8431, 0% 469.213.00 0.05%
The total valie of afl m:rgpmm W — 438 _ .
materiaks, spare parts and Componeats HeLhaos 99.93%/ B5M438483.16 il
Total : |03 458,64,007. 28 00.00%] H5.49.07,696.16 100,00

(d) "The amount remited during the year i foreign currencies on aceount of dividends with  specific wenton of the fda
‘number of nosr-resident shareholders, the total mumber of shares ek by them on which the dividends were due and the
year to which the dividends related, Curreny Year - Rs. NIL (Previous Year- Rs. Nij),

(&) Eami:gi m forig exchange ¢lassified wder the following heads, mme]:,r

#
)

L
|"|- 'I 12_,.-'—'—}_ |
ik

Bl F't’lﬂlﬁ 17 F‘f!ﬂlﬁ—IE
L. Export of poods calcubted on F.O.B. basi; Rs, NIL Rs. NIL
1. Ropaky, koow-how, professosl and consukaton fees;  Rs NIL Rs, NIL
. Inderest and dividend; Rs. NIL | Rs NIL

= X 3 ':,.l-j'__'.r:_l'_:‘"'_'--,q_-
Y. “Ukher income, indicating the nature thereof, Rs. Nl

L

]
o
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9. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Ertb:n_hfs - Yur Enﬂed "t'nr I‘.uded
! 31.03-2017 | 31-03-2016

I [Profi(Loss) after Tax as per Satemenkof Prof = 1= 4

nnd Lu:ss ¥ | _EEH?_ITE 41 _'E?:'B‘llﬁ?jﬂ

VT i ;2 : i _
B Eumbl:r ufeq}rii‘.]_fsm:'ﬁ j:Ft'R;a.. l_i.:g"a | : _{’}E.l'!?,ﬁ'_m.m_ i EE,i%ﬁmm

Jr:.},: _,thhhhd average number of equity shares of Rs. 10~

each cutstanding during the year | 67208500 | 672982500
. Ea:mng_per s.hures Basic | d o _-_ = _}.19 L 1.0l
o B pursturs Dl | L _ el 1
10. TAXATION

Tax expense {tax savings) is the aggregate of current year tws and deferred tax charged (or credited) 1o the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the year.

Current tax is the provision made for income tax liahility on the profits for the year ended 3151 March
2017 in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Agt, 1961

11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

‘Cash and Cash Equivalent for the purpose of cash flow statement somprise cash on hand and cash at bank
snd short term highly liquid investment with an ariginal maturity of thrée months or fess {ilany).

12. LOAN QUTSTANDING NOT TREATED AS DEPOSIT:
As-per notifications issued by the department stating that the: loans undertaken by the company from
director’s or relatives or sharehelders prior to the commeéncement of the Companies Act, 2013 will net be
treated 45 depasits 1o the extent of loan outstinding as.o0 31% March, 2017, P
/5 “ﬁ\ Contd P19
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§No. | Particulars Amount not treated as deposit Accounting Head
1. | Loan taken 8,51,11,132.20 Long Term Borrowing
13. LD ED HISCLO ] OF COMPANIES A

The disclosure in regard to loan given by the compary as per requirement of Section 186 of Companies
Act, 2013 is-as stated below:-

§ | Particulars Amount Purpose
M.
1. | Atreyi Ageacies (P) Ltd. 30,00,000.00
2. | Bishwanath Pd. & Sons Agencies, Paina 10,00,000,p0 | For meeting funds
_ requirement for carmying

3, | L.V. Enterprises (P} Ltd 15,00,000.00 | oyt of business activity.
4. | Shree Bihari Jee Miils (P) Lad 1,00,00,000.00

 TOTAL 1,55,00,000.00

14 BE EXCHAN ACTION:

The company has purchised stores & sparesof USD 16660 from China during the year.

15, RELATED PARTY CL

Infarniation relating to Related Party Transaction as per Accounting Standard — 18 issued by the
Institite of Chinered Accountunts-of India is given below::

A.NAME OF THE ' PAR T1 HIP
Mr. Sanjay Kumiar Bhartiya Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Prashant Bhartiva I Key Managerial Personnel
l_.': i e
F oty "-.I_-'
f 5‘{’ .___,_..Fw—ﬂ" , Contd P/10
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Mrs. Ritu Bhartiya

Key Managerial Personne]

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhartiya (HUF)

HUF of Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Prashant Bhartiya (HUF)

HUF of Key Managerial Personnel

Mirs: Mupur Bhartiya

Wite of Key Manageriai Personnel

Mr. Vijay Kuinar Bhartiva (HUF)

HUF of Brother of Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Saurabh Bhartiya

Brother of Key Managerial Personnel

Mrs. Aruna Devi Bhartivs

Mother of Key Managerial Personnel

Apoorva Bhartiva

Son of Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Raj Kumar Bhartiya

Father of Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Raj Kumar Bhartiys (HUF)

HUF ‘of Father of Key Managerial Personnel

Patliputra Industrial Gases Limited

Associate Company

Oar Overseas Private Limited

Associate Company

Patliputra Steels Private Limited

Associate Company

Sun Comtech Private Limited

Associate Company

Dina Alloys Limited

Associate Company

B. TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR

NAME OF THE RELATED
PARTY

NA TRANSACTION ]

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhartiya

Director Bemuneration paid of Rs: 6.00 Lacs, Interest paid of
Rs.2.00 Lags, Loan taken of Rs 42.00 Lacs Loen paid of Rs
23754 Lacs and having year end balands Rs. 77.49 Lags

Mr. Prashant Bhartiva

— ]

Director Renuneration paid of Rs. 6.00 Lacs Loan taken of Rs
12.35 Lags Loan paid of Rs 1 1.74 Lacs and having year end

Ty o

balance Rs. 1.15 Las /L
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| Mys, Ritu Bhartiya

Interest paid of Rs 4.22 Lacs, Loan taken of Rs- 1915 Lacs
Lioan paid of Rs 26.89 Lacs and having year end balance Rs.
57.86 Laes

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhartiya (HUF)

Interest paid of Rs. 7.86 Lacs Loan tuken of Rs, 15.00 Lacs
Loan paid of Rs 2.72 Lais and having year-end balance Bs.
116,70 Lacs

| Mir. Prashant Bhartiya (HUF)

Interest paid of Rs: 5.41 Lacs Loan taken of Rs9.50 Lacs Loan
paid of Rs 1 57 Lacs atid Having vear end balance Ra. 80,20 Lacs

Mrs: Mupur Bhartiya

Loan taken of Rs. 32.10 Lacs Loan peid of Rs34.33 Laes and
having vear end balance Rs. 4.50 Lacs

Mr. Vijay Kumar Bliartiya (HUF)

Interest paid of 6.82 Lacs, Loan taken of Rs$.70 Lacs Loan
paid of Rs 1.46 Lacs and year end balance of toan taken
amounts to Rs; 98.83 Lacs

Mr, Saurabh Bhartiya

Interest paid oF Rs4.81 Lacs Loan taken of Rs. 13,50 Lacs
Loan paid of Bs 2 03 Lacs and having year end balance Rs.
66,83 Lacs

Apoorva Bhartiyva

Loan paid of Rs 12:00 Lacs having year end balance amounts
to Rs, 110000 Lacs

Mrs: Aruna Devi Bhartiva

—

Loin taken of Rs 350 end balance amounts-to; Rs. 3294 Lacs

Mr. Baj Kumar Bhartiyva

Lean tiken of Rs. (4,00 Loan paid of Rs0.26 Lacs and having
vear end balance amounts to K5.33.67 Lags

Mr. Kaj Kumir Bhartiva {HUF)

Loan taken of Bs. 3.50 lacs and having year end halance
amounts 1o Ry 6.38 Lacs

Patliputra Industrial Gases Limited

Purchases of raw material of Rs. 641 Lacs

Patliputea Steels Private Limited

Vear end balance of loan taken imounts i R=:851 Lacs

Contd P12
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DISL (Year 2016-17}
Orr Overseas Private Limited Loan paid of Rs 7.40 Lecs having year end
balance amounts to Rs. 39.64 Lacs.
Loan taken of Rs.5.25 lacs and having year end
Sun Comtech Private Limited balance of Rs.116.37 lacs.

16. The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 5" November 2016
{0 30" December 2016 are provided in the table below:

F bt s:ﬁrfi; (in denumc}h:i s Total (in Rs. )
i“?{‘f;ﬁf;h an hand a5 | 5550,000.00 227400 28,71,274.00
(+) Permitted receipts - 1,07,64,788.00 | 1,07,64,788.00
(-YPermitted payments - £7,28,676.00 67,28,676.00
(-JAmount deposited in|  2850,000.00 E2.50000 | 291250000

| RIS
e | wstmsen| s

++ Soecified Bank Notes (SBMNs) mean the bank notes of denomination of the existing seriesof the value of
five hundred rupees and one thousand rupees as defined under the

notification of the government of india, in

the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs #0.5.0.34NE) dated 8" November, 2016

Signature to Note 17 TO ‘26”,

In terms of our report annexed.

Ll e
S
£

1 1y
(Subodh Kumnr(}mﬁ“!\
M. No. 74833 “‘x‘ﬂjjff
(FPaymer)

Fivm Reg. No. 006103C

[ ffedyn

For and on behalf of the hoard

[ MANAGING DIRECTOR]

.Eb"‘l"q‘.-'____.-

oot

[DIRECTOR]




WH IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that during the financial year 2016-17, we have made payment relating
to expenditure covered under section 40A(3) by account payee cheques drawn on our

bank or through an account payee bank draft, us the case may be.

For DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

Nithodge Nk

[Managing Direetor] [Birector]



O WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that none of the directors is disqualified a5 on 31st March, 2017 from
being appointed a5 -a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of The Companies Act, 2013,

For M/S DINA IRON & STEEL LIMITED

Mtrode et

[Managing Director] | Director]



TO WHOM IT MAY CO NCERN

This is to certify that during the financial year 2016-17, we have made payment relating to lodn or
deposit covered under section 26958 und 265T by account payss cheques: drawn on our bank or
through &n account payes bank deaft, as the case may be.

For DINA TRON & STEEL LIMITED

/{faf%@‘

[Managing Direétor] [Director]



